
From:                                         Jeremy VanMeter
Sent:                                           Friday, August 11, 2023 12:52 PM
To:                                               Matt Roth; Thom Shapaka
Cc:                                               Ray Mularski; Laurie Jadwin; Pam Ripley; Michael Blackford
Subject:                                     BZA-0001-2023 Notice of Appeal RE: CU-0004-2023 "Speed Way Towing"
 
Mr. Roth & Chairman Shapaka,
 
This is notice of an appeal filed today for the Board of Zoning & Building Appeals by Laura MacGregor Comek and Marissa R. Borschke, counsel and co-counsel, on behalf of Speed Way Towing LLC and Mark
Antonetz, Appellants, regarding the Planning Commission’s denial of CU-0004-2023.
 
This matter has been filed as BZA-0001-2023. Please save for future reference on transmittals to me regarding records pertaining to this matter.
 
Thank you,
 
JEREMY A. VANMETER

CLERK OF COUNCIL

Council Office 
he/him/his

 
CITY OF GAHANNA
200 S. Hamilton Rd. 
Gahanna, Ohio 43230 
Office: 614-342-4091
jeremy.vanmeter@gahanna.gov 
www.gahanna.gov
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